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TITLE TO REAL ESTATE~Offices of WILLIAMS & HENRY, JuLor&ys 4 Lat,,l’&ei%ﬁe, 8. C. .

OLLIE FARNSWORTH
TR

State of South Caroling,

Greenville County

Pursuant to attached resolutidn

Know all Men by these “Presents, That We, j. 0. Merritt, B. B. Black,

C. E. Pritchette and J. A. Henry, .as trustees of Greenville
Clty Board of Missions and Churdéh Extension of The Methodist
Church '

in the State aforesaid, .

Dollars

Poto us paid by . H, D. Evatt, E. T. Gantt and P. E. White, as

Trustees of Laurens Road Methodist Church

in the State aforesaid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold and re-

leased, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said

H. D. Evatt, E. T. Gantt and P. E. White, as Trustees of
Laurens Road Methodist Church

all that plece, parcel or lot of land in Butler : Towuship, Greenville

County, State of South Carolina,

, BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of Ellison St.
and Webster Road and running thence S. 55-30 E. 167 ft;
thence N. 52-25 E. 208.6 ft.; thence N. 55-30 W, 187 ft.;
thence S, 52-23 W. 208.6 ft. to the beginning. This
being lots 17, 18-and 19 as shown on & plat recorded in
the R.M.C. office for Greenville County in Plat Book "K",
Page 39 and the same property deeded to the grantors by

E. Godfrey Webster by deed dated January 14, 1948 and
recorded in Veol., 333, Page 169 of R.M.C. office for saigd
county, . .




